
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
 
 
DATE: February 10, 2005 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Richard Kerper, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, February 15, 2005 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Chryst Hall, Room 210 
 
I. Minutes of the 2-1-05 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Organization 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
 First Reading  
  
 Second Reading 
 
 UCPRC: New Course 
 
 PHYS 495 – Special Topics in Theoretical Physics. Effective date: To be 

determined. 
 
 UCPRC: Change in Course 
 
 CHEM 205 – The Molecular Basis of Color and Form – Chemistry in Art- 

Combined CHEM 205 & 206 for four credits (lecture and laboratory). 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
VIII. Faculty Emeritus 
 
IX. Old Business 
 
 General Education Task Force Recommendations 
 
IX. Other/New Business 


